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From: Easter, Stacy <Stacy.Easter@fhfa.gov>
Cc: Easter, Stacy <Stacy.Easter@fhfa.gov>
Sent: Wed, May 30, 2018 9:36 am

Subject: FHFA FOIA No.: 2017-FOIA-082
May 30, 2018

Re: FHFA FOIA No.: 2017-FOIA-082

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request, dated
September 10, 2017. Your request was processed in accordance with the FOIA (5
U.S.C. 8 552) and FHFA'’s FOIA regulation (12 CFR Part 1202).

You requested the following: "a copy of the meeting minutes and agendas from the
four most recent meetings of the Federal Housing Finance Oversight Board (FHSOB)."

After review of agency files and records, FHFA has located 21 pages responsive to
your request. The material is being withheld in part (redacted) pursuant to exemption 4
of the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (b)(4), pertaining to trade secrets
and commercial or financial information obtained from a person that is privileged or
confidential; exemption 5 ((5 U.S.C. 8552(b)(5)), pertaining to interagency or intra-
agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other
than an agency in litigation with the agency; exemption 6 (5 U.S.C. 8552(b)(6)), as
disclosure of certain information, “would constitute an unwarranted invasion of
personal privacy, and exemption 8 (5 U.S.C. 8552(b)(8)), pertaining to information
contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on
behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for the regulation or supervision of
financial institutions. A copy of the accessible material is attached.

This is the final decision on your FOIA request. If you wish to appeal any aspect of
FHFA’s decision, you must forward within 90 days:

e A copy of your initial request;

e A copy of this letter; and

e A statement of the circumstances, reasons, or arguments for seeking disclosure
of the affected record(s).

The appeal must be sent either electronically by 5pm to foia@fhfa.gov or by mail to the
“FOIA Appeals Officer” at 400 7th Street, SW, 8th Floor, Washington, DC 20219. The
subject line, or the envelope and the letter of appeal, must be clearly marked “FOIA
Appeal.” Please note that all mail sent to FHFA via the United States Postal Service is
routed through a national irradiation facility, a process that may delay delivery by
approximately two weeks. For any time-sensitive correspondence, please plan
accordingly.

Your FOIA request is releasable to the public under subsequent FOIA requests. In
responding to these requests, FHFA does not release personal information, such as


mailto:foia@fhfa.gov?subject=FOIA%20Appeal

home or email addresses, and home or mobile telephone numbers, which are
protected from disclosure under FOIA Exemption 6 (5 U.S.C. 8 552(b)(6)).

Additionally, you may seek dispute resolution services from the Office of Government
Information Services (OGIS) at the National Archives and Records Administration.
OGIS can be reached at 8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS, College Park, Maryland 20740-
6001; by email at ogis@nara.gov; by telephone at 202-741-5770 or toll free at 1-877-
684-6448; or by facsimile at 202-741-5769.

Please note that all mail sent to FHFA via the United States Postal Service is routed
through a national irradiation facility, a process that may delay delivery by
approximately two weeks. For any time-sensitive correspondence, please plan
accordingly. Your FOIA request is releasable to the public under subsequent FOIA
requests. In responding to these requests, FHFA does not release personal
information, such as home or email addresses, and home or mobile telephone
numbers, which are protected from disclosure under FOIA Exemption 6 (5 U.S.C. §
552(b)(6)).

Your FOIA request is releasable to the public under subsequent FOIA requests. In
responding to these requests, FHFA does not release personal information, such as
home or email addresses and home or mobile telephone numbers which are protected
from disclosure under FOIA Exemption 6 (5 U.S.C. 8 552(b)(6)).

There are no fees associated with processing your request. If you have any questions
regarding the processing of your request, please contact me directly at
stacy.easter@fhfa.gov.

Regards,

Stacy J. Easter

Freedom of Information Act/Privacy Officer

FOIA Public Liaison

Federal Housing Finance Agency

400 7th Street, SW | Washington, DC 20219

Office: 202-649-3067|Cell: 202-604-1024|Fax: 202-649-4067

Confidentiality Notice: The information contained in this e-mail and any attachments may be confidential
or privileged under applicable law, or otherwise may be protected from disclosure to anyone other than
the intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, or copying of this e-mail, including any of its contents or
attachments by any person other than the intended recipient, or for any purpose other than its intended
use, is strictly prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error: permanently delete the e-
mail and any attachments, and do not save, copy, disclose, or rely on any part of the information
contained in this e-mail or its attachments. Please call 202-649-3800 if you have questions.
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